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From: Hugh Flemington[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUGH. FLEMINGTON14106A9A-9886-403D-
BF5B-E0882lF432B3] 

Sent: Tue 10/07/2012 5:26:22 PM (UTC) 

To: Susan Crichtoni GRO 

Subject: Fw: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

He doesn't seem to be able to do recommendations does he , 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 05:02 PM 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hugh —if I can have some answers steer and stance, I can then advice cartwright king and have input from them. 
I would still need further information to go to counsel. Thanks jarnail 

From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 10 July 2012 15:49 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Ok and are you able to advise Susan and I on this or do you want to go to Counsel? 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 10 July 2012 15:48 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hugh 
What we say to; 

pp
- .1 To si. i6 `'' 1`r ,ptyi. l d ¢ " 5d4 , 6n.g , io.r.i '.ofi' 6`, I4; "t; si. n .2f `...'"e .ftnt {,"w € I.Ei, It .so d` e..iFr. li..,...s~s. . i-".h 

2J1 ) i.n. daa.o h says'. he u .. da o .....i ^ c. . .y rnoney and bl.:iines. .. . 1o.r.izon .Def e°a. o . Ll fi E 

Wr[`. ar r-e, .7 `., L'o` %i1 to errors :i1 the s`  sInm case si- cru.id be stayed. or adjourned u.:r.s. i su... ..
tine reports 

Finding are 6 t,o-iiished, 

, owe !?fe H d f fi?f.; i';i :'r ~(r•se to „zF f" ,: ahr  "v )+ 4K 3 . s3a c mr ( ,+'nn o;" dIio in_. id 

Ck let the court dec:ide.
W Ht are we going to do with existing, pending and future investigations and losses.etc 

1< egsrrds. 
Ert a. 

Sent: 10 July 2012 13:34 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: Susan Crichton 
Subject: Re: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

What more info etc do you need plse? 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 01:43 PM 
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To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hr,igh/Si.isan 
i I j on ,ppJc, ,tiri t«. C a rF a z)se unt!I or unhessth n idi -rr`'> has rep rtc-d .sf!I he, base o abi.i — f procps's 

argument. Tt"€? I'ss1 e for :hn abuse hr'aC€r C `vi(hether tr t sl! f, nt P_ can shra?rN that to sterdart 

'ii not receive a fair trial. This case of .qty ie Is not a r . e `,r,fn re po tofu limit{ d Is guilty of any €a:.;lt let alory of 
£ rfol,is fault to the' r>tE n t €rat tl } ' (aSP_ skloi.Plf h ' Ctl qt, !r e"'Sp iE IC_' er `,htl t r r au trl l !_: 5£;S' l lc', 

In thi . case triorea h<a. or c n no r i ,.i. e or rnari : t.ilatier of tno courts pr,c _'s's. The ost office has acted properly 
tor) l.i!;(i cut he I,avti i s a stay is an r>:ceptioma rfit' cdy of ia. t r rt,. 

Post office position v,,ou ''sl be, system is ,/oriiltlp (-arcpemrl~'tr and user i.io and c 'n thr country and, there is no forensic 

or legal grounds for stay. 
however we are where we are ,with the forensic auditors to examine the Horizon in public domain we have to 
forn-i Py address the issues raised by defence solicitors and if the defence summit to the judge 

office say Horizon is robust" but have appointed forensic auditor to examine the system? in the circumstances 

pending the outcome of the audit judge may take the view it is right that there should be a thorough examination of 
the defendants concerns about the Horizon. ,if an adjournment/stay would allow the defendant to have a fair trial 
then that would be an appropriate remedy. 
I reed more information and advice to address these concerns. 
Jarnail. 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 09 July 2012 14:24 
To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hr,it;ri/SI.irsan plea. _ . rr rartvsright le maii. € r-airrd this with you and briefly discussed this with Hugh last week 
th our po ihira mfrs Hach or vir,,j i` or dnuht it `„=;f ill ham: t a in the courts or until or unless 

Sc=. and sight has reported. jarrrail 

------------------------------------- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- --- - - - - ---
From: Andy Cash ! GRO
Sent: 09 July 2012 12:30 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 
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t iU; i`t' kar- r el. , .a , d ,, lv y N"~N~ ciE,ci prese i. 
Vw,  e .sit )r is ,~ ') i"i~r?t Ii ~, r; )r° of c'ia' le'Nc . `Ic-a a e, 

C i 

From: Rachael Panter 
Sent: 09 July 2012 11:19 
To: Andy Cash 
Subject: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

c i 

4e ̀:I, ;.aI a``re see a.ttac4 _i l̀ et er tn,-., l', c@pterira solicitor , [N V" Oe -~
r, `l1w C= lcf ~i cc l r 
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 a.

Let me know how you would like me to respond, 

regards 

Rachael 

Rachael Panter 
GRO 
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